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FEDERAL EXPRESS 

Ms. Blanca S.  Bayo, Director 
Division of Records and Reporting 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Re: Vista-United Telecommunications; PATS Certificate No. 7549 

Dear Ms. Bayo: 

In accordance with FPSC Rule 25-24.51 4(2), Vista-United Telecommunications, 
a Florida General Partnership (“Vista”), hereby requests cancellation of its PATS 
Certificate No. 7549, which was issued in Docket No. 000762-TL by Order No. PSC-OO- 
1451-PAA-fL, issued August 10, 2000. Vista requests cancellation of its PATS 
Certificate because all of its regulated assets were sold to Smart City 
Telecommunications LLC d/b/a Smart City Telecomm effective March I, 2001 and Vista 
is no longer providing PATS service in Florida as of that date. Vista will remit its 
regulatory assessment fee for the period from January I to March 1, 2001, on or before 
June 30,2001. 

Questions regarding this request can be directed to the undersigned or to J. 
Jeffry Wahlen, Austey & McMullen, P, 0. Box 391, Tallahassee, FL 32302; 
850.425.5471. 

Since rely, 
# 
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Chris Sandridge J’ 
General Manager 

cc: John M. McGowan 

Post Office Box 10180 Lake Buena Vlsra, Florida 32830-0180 (107) 827-2000 


